ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 3		25-412
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778

SOLICTATION: Video Camera Systems – Vendor Pool				07/14/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
[bookmark: _Hlk201757589]Q1.   Is there a virtual pre-bid meeting? If so, please provide details on how to attend.
R1.	See bid document, Section 5.0.
Q2.	What problems are you trying to solve with this expansion?
R2.	The County is requesting vendors to respond to this on-call, as needed solicitation. Vendors are encouraged to list manufacturers they are authorized and certified to represent.
Q3.	If Lake County already has a preferred vendor/solution in mind, can an alternative solution be proposed?
R3.	See R2 above.
Q4.	Section 8.5, page 3: Please confirm if the County requires a total of seven separate proposal files, one for each section.
R4.	See read Section 8.5.
Q5.	Section 8.8, page 5: Would the County be able to share the MS Teams link for the Solicitation Opening scheduled for 07/22 at 3:01pm?
[bookmark: _Hlk203371006]R5.	Join Microsoft Teams Meeting
Q6.	Could you provide examples of County facilities that would require surveillance systems?
R6.	No. See R2 above.
Q7.	What was the volume of work awarded to the previous vendor pool?
R7.	FY2024: $40,079.53. FY2025 (through 07/11/2025): $44,117.98. Multiple projects are currently on hold.
Q8.	How many vendors were included in the previous vendor pool?
R8.	Two.
Q9.	Is there any prevailing wage in this project?
R9.	No.
Q10.	Where are the funds coming from?
R10.	Approved budgeted funds.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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